

**2001 Jr2 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB1)**

Received: 03/12/2002

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-8849

By/Representing: Shanovich (RR)

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Priv - job training**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

---

**Pre Topic:**

LFB:.....Shanovich (RR) -

---

**Topic:**

Governor's Work-Based Learning Board elimination

---

**Instructions:**

See attached--eliminate the Governor's Work-Based Learning Board and transfer positions, except executive director, and functions to DWD.

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 03/12/2002	hhagen 03/12/2002		_____			
/1			chanaman 03/13/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 03/13/2002		
/2	malaigm 03/13/2002	hhagen 03/13/2002	rschluet 03/13/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 03/13/2002		

FE Sent For:

**2001 Jr2 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB1)**

Received: 03/12/2002

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-8849

By/Representing: Shanovich (RR)

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Priv - job training**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

---

**Pre Topic:**

LFB:.....Shanovich (RR) -

---

**Topic:**

Governor's Work-Based Learning Board elimination

---

**Instructions:**

See attached--eliminate the Governor's Work-Based Learning Board and transfer positions, except executive director, and functions to DWD.

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 03/12/2002	hhagen 03/12/2002					
/1		12 hnh 3/13	chanaman 03/13/2002		lrb_docadmin 03/13/2002		

FE Sent For:

*(Handwritten signatures and initials)*  
3-13-2 <END>

**2001 Jr2 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB1)**

Received: 03/12/2002

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-8849

By/Representing: Shanovich (RR)

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Priv - job training**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

---

**Pre Topic:**

LFB:.....Shanovich (RR) -

---

**Topic:**

Governor's Work-Based Learning Board elimination

---

**Instructions:**

See attached--eliminate the Governor's Work-Based Learning Board and transfer positions, except executive director, and functions to DWD.

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm	<i>1, hmk 3/12</i>		_____			

FE Sent For:

<END>

52488/

# Budget Amendments 2002

**Legislator** Suder

**Statement of Intent**

**Legislator**

**Amendment**

**Legislator**

**Pass or Fail**

**Legislator**

**Cut**

**Staff Contact**

**Withdrawn**

**Agency**

**Backlog**

**Summary** Elimination of the Governor's Work-Based learning Board

**Fiscal Impact**

**Staff Analyst**

**Request** 373

**Working Group Recommendation:** Eliminate the Governor's Work-Based Learning Board and delete \$84,200 GPR and 1.0 GPR position in 2002-03 to eliminate the Executive Director's position. Transfer the Board's remaining staff, funding, responsibilities and functions to the Division of Workforce Solutions in the Department of Workforce Development (DWD) for administration.

The Governor's Work-Based Learning Board (GWBLB) administers work-based learning programs. The GWBLB consists of the following members: (a) Governor; (b) State Superintendent of Public Instruction; (c) the president of the Wisconsin Technical College System; (d) the Secretary of DWD; (e) Administrator of DWD's Division of Workforce Solutions; (f) four representatives of organized labor; (g) four representatives of business and industry; (h) two members with experience in secondary, vocational and work-based learning and not public officers or members of organized labor; and (i) a public member. The GWBLB administers the following programs: (a) youth apprenticeship and local youth apprenticeship grants; (b) technical preparation; (c) school-to-work for at-risk youth; and (d) work-based learning for tribal colleges.

[Change to Joint Finance: -\$84,200 GPR, -1.0 GPR position]

Friday, March 08, 2002

6



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE  
January 2002 Special Session

LRBb24887

*Gmn. hnd*

LFB:.....Shanovich (RR) - Governor's Work-Based Learning Board  
elimination

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 8, line 21: after that line insert:

"SECTION 13n. 15.07 (2) (k) of the statutes is repealed."

2. Page 10, line 8: after that line insert:

"SECTION 14g. 15.225 (3) of the statutes is repealed."

3. Page 17, line 5: after that line insert:

"SECTION 41d. 20.445 (7) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 41e. 20.445 (7) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (b).

SECTION 41f. 20.445 (7) (ef) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (ef).

SECTION 41g. 20.445 (7) (em) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (em).

SECTION 41h. 20.445 (7) (ga) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (gi).

SECTION 41i. 20.445 (7) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (ke).

SECTION 41j. 20.445 (7) (kd) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (kd).

SECTION 41k. 20.445 (7) (kx) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (kx).

SECTION 41m. 20.445 (7) (m) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (m)."

4. Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

"SECTION 52h. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. of the statutes is amended to read:  
20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. The amount transferred to s. 20.445 (7) <sup>(plain space)</sup> (1) (kd) shall be the amount in the schedule under s. 20.445 (7) (1) (kd)."

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 c. 270 s. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224, 397; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 c. 377 s. 30; 1977 c. 418 s. 929 (1), (55); 1979 c. 32 s. 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 c. 355 s. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421, 2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 s. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 c. 202 s. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57, 120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296a, 296c, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300a, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991 a. 39 s. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a. 27, 56, 201, 216, 225, 227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692; 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5, 9, 24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to 905.

5. Page 24, line 3: after that line insert:

"SECTION 69j. 20.923 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed."

6. Page 157, line 22: after that line insert:

"SECTION 274g. 106.12 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.12 <sup>ΔΔ</sup> (title) ~~Governor's work-based learning board~~ Employment and education programs.

History: 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 s. 3701; 1995 Stats. s. 106.12; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

SECTION 274h. 106.12 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 274i. 106.12 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.12 (2) EMPLOYMENT AND EDUCATION PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION. The ~~board~~ department shall plan, coordinate, administer, and implement the youth apprenticeship, school-to-work, and work-based learning programs under s. 106.13 (1) and such other employment and education programs as the governor may by executive order assign to the ~~board~~ department. Notwithstanding any limitations placed on the use of state employment and education funds under this section or s. 106.13 or under an executive order assigning an employment and education program to the ~~board~~ department, the ~~board~~ department may issue a general or special order waiving any of those limitations on finding that the waiver will promote the coordination of employment and education services.

History: 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 s. 3701; 1995 Stats. s. 106.12; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274j.** 106.12 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 274k.** 106.12 (4) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

106.12 (4) PUBLICATIONS AND SEMINARS. The ~~board~~ department may provide publications and seminars relating to the employment and education programs administered by the ~~board~~ department and may establish a schedule of fees for those publications and seminars. Fees established under this subsection for publications and seminars provided by the ~~board~~ department may not exceed the actual cost incurred in providing those publications and seminars. The fees collected under this subsection shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.445 ~~(7)-(ga)~~ (1) (gi).

History: 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 s. 3701; 1995 Stats. s. 106.12; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274m.** 106.13 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.13 (1) (intro.) The ~~board~~ department shall provide all of the following:

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274n.** 106.13 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.13 (2m) The ~~board~~ department shall approve occupations and maintain a list of approved occupations for the youth apprenticeship program and shall approve statewide skill standards for the school-to-work program. From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (7) (1) (a), the ~~board~~ department shall develop curricula for youth apprenticeship programs for occupations approved under this subsection.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274p.** 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (7) (1) (b), the ~~board~~ department shall award grants to applying local partnerships for the implementation and coordination of local youth apprenticeship programs. A local partnership shall include in its grant application the identity of each public agency, nonprofit organization, individual, and other person who is a participant in the local partnership, a plan to accomplish the implementation and coordination activities specified in subds. 1. to 6., and the identity of a fiscal agent who shall be responsible for receiving, managing, and accounting for the grant moneys received under this paragraph. Subject to par. (c), a local partnership that is awarded a grant under this paragraph may use the grant moneys awarded for any of the following implementation and coordination activities:

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274q.** 106.13 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

106.13 (4) (b) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (7) (1) (em), the ~~board~~ department may award a grant to a public agency or a nonprofit organization, or to



an eligible employer that is responsible for the on-the-job training and supervision of a youth apprentice. A public agency or nonprofit organization that receives a grant under this subsection shall use the funds awarded under the grant to award training grants to eligible employers that provide on-the-job training and supervision for youth apprentices. Subject to par. (c), a training grant provided under this subsection may be awarded to an eligible employer for each youth apprentice who receives at least 180 hours of paid on-the-job training from the eligible employer during a school year, as defined in s. 115.001 (13). The amount of a training grant may not exceed \$500 per youth apprentice per school year. A training grant may not be awarded for any specific youth apprentice for more than 2 school years.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274r.** 106.13 (4) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

106.13 (4) (c) Notwithstanding par. (b), the ~~board~~ department may award a training grant under this subsection to an eligible employer that provides less than 180 hours of paid on-the-job training for a youth apprentice during a school year, as defined in s. 115.001 (13), if the ~~board~~ department determines that it would be beneficial for the youth apprentice to receive on-the-job training from more than one eligible employer.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274s.** 106.13 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.13 (4) (d) The ~~board~~ department shall establish eligibility criteria for a grant under this subsection. ~~That~~ Those criteria shall specify that eligibility for a grant shall be limited to small employers, as determined by the ~~board~~ department, and to employers providing on-the-job training in employment areas determined by

the ~~board~~ department. Notwithstanding sub. (5), those criteria need not be promulgated as rules.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274t.** 106.13 (4m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.13 (4m) (a) The ~~board~~ department may approve an innovative school-to-work program provided by a nonprofit organization for children at risk, as defined in s. 118.153 (1) (a), in a county having a population of 500,000 or more to assist those children at risk in acquiring employability skills and occupational-specific competencies before leaving high school. If the ~~board~~ department approves a program under this paragraph, the ~~board~~ department may award a grant, from the appropriation under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (ef), to the nonprofit organization providing the program and the nonprofit organization shall use the funds received under the grant to provide the program.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274u.** 106.13 (4m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.13 (4m) (b) The ~~board~~ department shall establish requirements for the operation of the grant program under this subsection. Notwithstanding sub. (5), those requirements need not be promulgated as rules.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**SECTION 274v.** 106.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.13 (5) The ~~board~~ department shall promulgate rules to administer this section.”.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27/ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 s. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024, 2068; 2001 a. 16.

**7.** Page 161, line 11: after that line insert:

“SECTION 284b. 118.34 (4) of the statutes is repealed.”.

**8.** Page 180, line 25: after that line insert:

“SECTION 365c. 230.08 (2) (yr) of the statutes is repealed.”.

9. Page 366, line 10: after that line insert:

“(2~~k~~) GOVERNOR’S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD.

(a) *Assets and liabilities.* On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and liabilities of the governor’s work-based learning board shall become the assets and liabilities of the department of workforce development.

(b) *Employee transfers.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all positions in the governor’s work-based learning board, except the executive director position under section 106.12 (3), 1999 stats., and the incumbent employees holding those positions, as determined by the secretary of administration, are transferred to the department of workforce development.

(c) *Employee status.* Employees transferred under paragraph (b) have all the rights and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the statutes in the department of workforce development that they enjoyed in the governor’s work-based learning board immediately before the transfer. Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes, no employee so transferred who has attained permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

(d) *Tangible personal property.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all tangible personal property, including records, of the governor’s work-based learning board is transferred to the department of workforce development.

(e) *Pending matters.* Any matter pending with the governor’s work-based learning board on the effective date of this paragraph is transferred to the department of workforce development. All materials submitted to or actions taken by the governor’s work-based learning board with respect to the pending matter are

considered as having been submitted to or taken by the department of workforce development.

(f) *Contracts.* All contracts entered into by the governor's work-based learning board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect and are transferred to the department of workforce development. The department of workforce development shall carry out any obligations under those contracts unless modified or rescinded by the department of workforce development to the extent allowed under the contract.

(g) *Rules and orders.* All rules promulgated by the governor's work-based learning board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration date or until amended or repealed by the department of workforce development. All orders issued by the the governor's work-based learning board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their specified expiration date or until modified or rescinded by the department of workforce development.”.

10. Page 424, line 1: after “OPERATIONS.” insert “(a)”.

11. Page 424, line 5: after “and” insert “, immediately before the transfer under paragraph (c),”.

12. Page 424, line 6: after that line insert:

“(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce development under section 20.445 (7) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, immediately before the transfer under paragraph (c), the dollar amount is decreased by \$84,200 for fiscal year 2002–03 to to decrease the authorized FTE positions for the governor's work-based

learning board by 1.0 GPR position for the purpose of eliminating the position of executive director of that board.

(c) The unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under section 20.445 (7) (a) of the statutes, as affected by this act, immediately before the effective date of this paragraph is transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.445 (1) (a) of the statutes.

~~(7a)~~ GOVERNOR'S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD FEDERAL FUNDS. The unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under section 20.445 (7) (m) of the statutes, as affected by this act, immediately before the effective date of this subsection is transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.445 (1) (m) of the statutes."

**13.** Page 424, line 9: delete "(7)" and substitute "(1)".

**14.** Page 424, line 14: delete "(7)" and substitute "(1)".

**15.** Page 449, line 5: after that line insert:

~~(2k)~~ GOVERNOR'S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD. The treatment of sections 15.07 (2) (k), 15.225 (3), 20.445 (7) (a), (b), (ef), (em), (ga), (kb), (kd), (kx), and (m), 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j., 20.923 (4) (c) 5., 106.12 (title), (1), (2), (3), and (4), 106.13 (1) (intro.), (2m), (3m) (b) (intro.), (4) (b), (c), and (d), (4m) (a) and (b), and (5), 118.34 (4), and 230.08 (2) (yr) of the statutes and SECTIONS 9158 ~~(2f)~~ and 9258 (7) (b) and (c) and ~~(7a)~~ of this act take effect on July 1, 2002, or on the day after publication, whichever is later."

(END)



State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

January 2002 Special Session

NOTE

LRBb2488/f  
GMM:hmh:cmh

stays

(2)  
RNR

LFB:.....Shanovich (RR) - Governor's Work-Based Learning Board  
elimination

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 8, line 21: after that line insert:
- 3 "SECTION 13n. 15.07 (2) (k) of the statutes is repealed."
- 4 **2.** Page 10, line 8: after that line insert:
- 5 "SECTION 14g. 15.225 (3) of the statutes is repealed."
- 6 **3.** Page 17, line 5: after that line insert:
- 7 "SECTION 41d. 20.445 (7) (a) of the statutes is repealed.
- 8 SECTION 41e. 20.445 (7) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (b).
- 9 SECTION 41f. 20.445 (7) (ef) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (ef).

1           **SECTION 41g.** 20.445 (7) (em) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (em).

2           **SECTION 41h.** 20.445 (7) (ga) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
3 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (gi).

4           **SECTION 41i.** 20.445 (7) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (ke).

5           **SECTION 41j.** 20.445 (7) (kd) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
6 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (kd).

7           **SECTION 41k.** 20.445 (7) (kx) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (kx).

8           **SECTION 41m.** 20.445 (7) (m) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
9 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (m).”.

10          **4.** Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

11          “**SECTION 52h.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. of the statutes is amended to read:

12          20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. The amount transferred to s. 20.445 (~~7~~) (1) (kd) shall be the  
13 amount in the schedule under s. 20.445 (~~7~~) (1) (kd).”.

14          **5.** Page 24, line 3: after that line insert:

15          “**SECTION 69j.** 20.923 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed.”.

16          **6.** Page 157, line 22: after that line insert:

17          “**SECTION 274g.** 106.12 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

18          106.12 (title) ~~Governor’s work-based learning board~~ **Employment and**  
19 **education programs.**

20          **SECTION 274h.** 106.12 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

21          **SECTION 274i.** 106.12 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

22          106.12 (2) EMPLOYMENT AND EDUCATION PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION. The ~~board~~  
23 department shall plan, coordinate, administer, and implement the youth  
24 apprenticeship, school-to-work, and work-based learning programs under s. 106.13

1 (1) and such other employment and education programs as the governor may by  
2 executive order assign to the ~~board~~ department. Notwithstanding any limitations  
3 placed on the use of state employment and education funds under this section or s.  
4 106.13 or under an executive order assigning an employment and education program  
5 to the ~~board~~ department, the ~~board~~ department may issue a general or special order  
6 waiving any of those limitations on finding that the waiver will promote the  
7 coordination of employment and education services.

8 **SECTION 274j.** 106.12 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 274k.** 106.12 (4) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16,  
10 is amended to read:

11 106.12 (4) PUBLICATIONS AND SEMINARS. The ~~board~~ department may provide  
12 publications and seminars relating to the employment and education programs  
13 administered by the ~~board~~ department and may establish a schedule of fees for those  
14 publications and seminars. Fees established under this subsection for publications  
15 and seminars provided by the ~~board~~ department may not exceed the actual cost  
16 incurred in providing those publications and seminars. The fees collected under this  
17 subsection shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.445 ~~(7) (ga)~~ (1)  
18 (gi).

19 **SECTION 274m.** 106.13 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 106.13 (1) (intro.) The ~~board~~ department shall provide all of the following:

21 **SECTION 274n.** 106.13 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 106.13 (2m) The ~~board~~ department shall approve occupations and maintain a  
23 list of approved occupations for the youth apprenticeship program and shall approve  
24 statewide skill standards for the school-to-work program. From the appropriation



1 under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (a), the ~~board~~ department shall develop curricula for youth  
2 apprenticeship programs for occupations approved under this subsection.

3 **SECTION 274p.** 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001  
4 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

5 106.13 **(3m)** (b) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (b), the  
6 ~~board~~ department shall award grants to applying local partnerships for the  
7 implementation and coordination of local youth apprenticeship programs. A local  
8 partnership shall include in its grant application the identity of each public agency,  
9 nonprofit organization, individual, and other person who is a participant in the local  
10 partnership, a plan to accomplish the implementation and coordination activities  
11 specified in subds. 1. to 6., and the identity of a fiscal agent who shall be responsible  
12 for receiving, managing, and accounting for the grant moneys received under this  
13 paragraph. Subject to par. (c), a local partnership that is awarded a grant under this  
14 paragraph may use the grant moneys awarded for any of the following  
15 implementation and coordination activities:

16 **SECTION 274q.** 106.13 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
17 16, is amended to read:

18 106.13 **(4)** (b) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (em), the ~~board~~  
19 department may award a grant to a public agency or a nonprofit organization, or to  
20 an eligible employer that is responsible for the on-the-job training and supervision  
21 of a youth apprentice. A public agency or nonprofit organization that receives a grant  
22 under this subsection shall use the funds awarded under the grant to award training  
23 grants to eligible employers that provide on-the-job training and supervision for  
24 youth apprentices. Subject to par. (c), a training grant provided under this  
25 subsection may be awarded to an eligible employer for each youth apprentice who

1 receives at least 180 hours of paid on-the-job training from the eligible employer  
2 during a school year, as defined in s. 115.001 (13). The amount of a training grant  
3 may not exceed \$500 per youth apprentice per school year. A training grant may not  
4 be awarded for any specific youth apprentice for more than 2 school years.

5 **SECTION 274r.** 106.13 (4) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
6 16, is amended to read:

7 106.13 (4) (c) Notwithstanding par. (b), the ~~board~~ department may award a  
8 training grant under this subsection to an eligible employer that provides less than  
9 180 hours of paid on-the-job training for a youth apprentice during a school year,  
10 as defined in s. 115.001 (13), if the ~~board~~ department determines that it would be  
11 beneficial for the youth apprentice to receive on-the-job training from more than one  
12 eligible employer.

13 **SECTION 274s.** 106.13 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 106.13 (4) (d) The ~~board~~ department shall establish eligibility criteria for a  
15 grant under this subsection. ~~That~~ Those criteria shall specify that eligibility for a  
16 grant shall be limited to small employers, as determined by the ~~board~~ department,  
17 and to employers providing on-the-job training in employment areas determined by  
18 the ~~board~~ department. Notwithstanding sub. (5), those criteria need not be  
19 promulgated as rules.

20 **SECTION 274t.** 106.13 (4m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 106.13 (4m) (a) The ~~board~~ department may approve an innovative  
22 school-to-work program provided by a nonprofit organization for children at risk,  
23 as defined in s. 118.153 (1) (a), in a county having a population of 500,000 or more  
24 to assist those children at risk in acquiring employability skills and  
25 occupational-specific competencies before leaving high school. If the ~~board~~

1 department approves a program under this paragraph, the ~~board~~ department may  
2 award a grant, from the appropriation under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (ef), to the nonprofit  
3 organization providing the program and the nonprofit organization shall use the  
4 funds received under the grant to provide the program.

5 **SECTION 274u.** 106.13 (4m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 106.13 (4m) (b) The ~~board~~ department shall establish requirements for the  
7 operation of the grant program under this subsection. Notwithstanding sub. (5),  
8 those requirements need not be promulgated as rules.

9 **SECTION 274v.** 106.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 106.13 (5) The ~~board~~ department shall promulgate rules to administer this  
11 section.”.

12 **7.** Page 161, line 11: after that line insert:

13 “**SECTION 284b.** 118.34 (4) of the statutes is repealed.”.

14 **8.** Page 180, line 25: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 365c.** 230.08 (2) (yr) of the statutes is repealed.”.

16 **9.** Page 366, line 10: after that line insert:

17 “(2f) GOVERNOR’S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD.

18 (a) *Assets and liabilities.* On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and  
19 liabilities of the governor’s work-based learning board shall become the assets and  
20 liabilities of the department of workforce development.

21 (b) *Employee transfers.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all positions  
22 in the governor’s work-based learning board, except the executive director position  
23 under section 106.12 (3), 1999 stats., and the incumbent employees holding those

1 positions, as determined by the secretary of administration, are transferred to the  
2 department of workforce development .

3 (c) *Employee status.* Employees transferred under paragraph (b) have all the  
4 rights and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the  
5 statutes in the department of workforce development that they enjoyed in the  
6 governor's work-based learning board immediately before the transfer.  
7 Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes, no employee so transferred who  
8 has attained permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

9 (d) *Tangible personal property.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all  
10 tangible personal property, including records, of the governor's work-based learning  
11 board is transferred to the department of workforce development.

12 (e) *Pending matters.* Any matter pending with the governor's work-based  
13 learning board on the effective date of this paragraph is transferred to the  
14 department of workforce development. All materials submitted to or actions taken  
15 by the governor's work-based learning board with respect to the pending matter are  
16 considered as having been submitted to or taken by the department of workforce  
17 development.

18 (f) *Contracts.* All contracts entered into by the governor's work-based learning  
19 board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect and are  
20 transferred to the department of workforce development. The department of  
21 workforce development shall carry out any obligations under those contracts unless  
22 modified or rescinded by the department of workforce development to the extent  
23 allowed under the contract.

24 (g) *Rules and orders.* All rules promulgated by the governor's work-based  
25 learning board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until

1 their specified expiration date or until amended or repealed by the department of  
2 workforce development. All orders issued by the the governor’s work-based learning  
3 board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their  
4 specified expiration date or until modified or rescinded by the department of  
5 workforce development.”.

6 **10.** Page 424, line 1: after “OPERATIONS.” insert “(a)”.

7 **11.** Page 424, line 5: after “and” insert “, immediately before the transfer  
8 under paragraph (c).”.

9 **12.** Page 424, line 6: after that line insert:

10 “(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the  
11 appropriation to the department of workforce development under section 20.445 (7)  
12 (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, immediately before the transfer  
13 under paragraph (c), the dollar amount is decreased by \$84,200 for fiscal year  
14 2002–03 to ~~to~~ decrease the authorized FTE positions for the governor’s work-based  
15 learning board by 1.0 GPR position for the purpose of eliminating the position of  
16 executive director of that board.

17 (c) The unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under section  
18 20.445 (7) (a) of the statutes, as affected by this act, immediately before the effective  
19 date of this paragraph is transferred to the appropriation account under section  
20 20.445 (1) (a) of the statutes.

21 (7j) GOVERNOR’S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD FEDERAL FUNDS. The  
22 unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under section 20.445 (7) (m) of  
23 the statutes, as affected by this act, immediately before the effective date of this

1 subsection is transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.445 (1) (m)  
2 of the statutes.”.

3 **13.** Page 424, line 9: delete “(7)” and substitute “(1)”.

4 ~~**14.** Page 424, line 14: delete “(7)” and substitute “(1)”.~~

5 **15.** Page 449, line 5: after that line insert:

6 “(2g) GOVERNOR’S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD. The treatment of sections 15.07  
7 (2) (k), 15.225 (3), 20.445 (7) (a), (b), (ef), (em), (ga), (kb), (kd), (kx), and (m), 20.505  
8 (8) (hm) 18j., 20.923 (4) (c) 5., 106.12 (title), (1), (2), (3), and (4), 106.13 (1) (intro.),  
9 (2m), (3m) (b) (intro.), (4) (b), (c), and (d), (4m) (a) and (b), and (5), 118.34 (4), and  
10 230.08 (2) (yr) of the statutes and SECTIONS 9158 (2f) and 9258 (7) (b) and (c) and (7j)  
11 of this act take effect on July 1, 2002, or on the day after publication, whichever is  
12 later.”.

13 (END)

# Page 424, line 12: after “RISK,” insert: “(a)”.

# Page 424, line 15: delete “and the”.

# Page 424, line 16: delete that line and substitute:  
“to decrease funding”.

# Page 424, line 17: after that line insert:

“(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the  
statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce development  
under section 20.445 (1) (ef) of the statutes, as affected by the acts  
of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by \$ 15,000 for  
fiscal year 2002-03 to decrease funding for the purpose for which  
the appropriation is made.”

Approp

Approp

~~Immediately before the transfer~~

ba4881  
Gmm:hmh

D-N-O-T-E

Re: =

This redraft deletes the superfluous "to" at page 8,  
line 14, and decreases \$ 20.445 <sup>(1)</sup>(7) (ef) for  
fiscal year 2001-02 and \$ 20.445 <sup>(1)</sup>(11) (ef) for  
fiscal year 2002-03.

GMM

**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb2488/2dn  
GMM:hmh:rs

March 13, 2002

Ron:

This redraft deletes the superfluous "to" at page 8, line 14, and decreases s. 20.445 (7) (ef) for fiscal year 2001-02 and s. 20.445 (1) (ef) for fiscal year 2002-03.

Gordon M. Malaise  
Senior Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-9738  
E-mail: [gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us)





State of Wisconsin  
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE  
January 2002 Special Session

LRBb2488/2  
GMM:hmh:rs

LFB:.....Shanovich (RR) - Governor's Work-Based Learning Board  
elimination

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 8, line 21: after that line insert:
- 3 "SECTION 13n. 15.07 (2) (k) of the statutes is repealed."
- 4 **2.** Page 10, line 8: after that line insert:
- 5 "SECTION 14g. 15.225 (3) of the statutes is repealed."
- 6 **3.** Page 17, line 5: after that line insert:
- 7 "SECTION 41d. 20.445 (7) (a) of the statutes is repealed.
- 8 SECTION 41e. 20.445 (7) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (b).
- 9 SECTION 41f. 20.445 (7) (ef) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (ef).

1           **SECTION 41g.** 20.445 (7) (em) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (em).

2           **SECTION 41h.** 20.445 (7) (ga) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
3 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (gi).

4           **SECTION 41i.** 20.445 (7) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (ke).

5           **SECTION 41j.** 20.445 (7) (kd) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
6 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (kd).

7           **SECTION 41k.** 20.445 (7) (kx) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (kx).

8           **SECTION 41m.** 20.445 (7) (m) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
9 16, is renumbered 20.445 (1) (m).”.

10           **4.** Page 19, line 20: after that line insert:

11           “**SECTION 52h.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. of the statutes is amended to read:

12           20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. The amount transferred to s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (kd) shall be the  
13 amount in the schedule under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (kd).”.

14           **5.** Page 24, line 3: after that line insert:

15           “**SECTION 69j.** 20.923 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed.”.

16           **6.** Page 157, line 22: after that line insert:

17           “**SECTION 274g.** 106.12 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           **106.12** (title) ~~Governor’s work-based learning board~~ **Employment and**  
19 **education programs.**

20           **SECTION 274h.** 106.12 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

21           **SECTION 274i.** 106.12 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           106.12 (2) **EMPLOYMENT AND EDUCATION PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION.** The ~~board~~  
23 ~~department~~ shall plan, coordinate, administer, and implement the youth  
24 apprenticeship, school-to-work, and work-based learning programs under s. 106.13

1 (1) and such other employment and education programs as the governor may by  
2 executive order assign to the ~~board~~ department. Notwithstanding any limitations  
3 placed on the use of state employment and education funds under this section or s.  
4 106.13 or under an executive order assigning an employment and education program  
5 to the ~~board~~ department, the ~~board~~ department may issue a general or special order  
6 waiving any of those limitations on finding that the waiver will promote the  
7 coordination of employment and education services.

8 **SECTION 274j.** 106.12 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 274k.** 106.12 (4) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act 16,  
10 is amended to read:

11 106.12 (4) PUBLICATIONS AND SEMINARS. The ~~board~~ department may provide  
12 publications and seminars relating to the employment and education programs  
13 administered by the ~~board~~ department and may establish a schedule of fees for those  
14 publications and seminars. Fees established under this subsection for publications  
15 and seminars provided by the ~~board~~ department may not exceed the actual cost  
16 incurred in providing those publications and seminars. The fees collected under this  
17 subsection shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (7) (ga) (1)  
18 (gi).

19 **SECTION 274m.** 106.13 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 106.13 (1) (intro.) The ~~board~~ department shall provide all of the following:

21 **SECTION 274n.** 106.13 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 106.13 (2m) The ~~board~~ department shall approve occupations and maintain a  
23 list of approved occupations for the youth apprenticeship program and shall approve  
24 statewide skill standards for the school-to-work program. From the appropriation

1 under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (a), the ~~board~~ department shall develop curricula for youth  
2 apprenticeship programs for occupations approved under this subsection.

3 **SECTION 274p.** 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001  
4 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

5 106.13 **(3m)** (b) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (b), the  
6 ~~board~~ department shall award grants to applying local partnerships for the  
7 implementation and coordination of local youth apprenticeship programs. A local  
8 partnership shall include in its grant application the identity of each public agency,  
9 nonprofit organization, individual, and other person who is a participant in the local  
10 partnership, a plan to accomplish the implementation and coordination activities  
11 specified in subds. 1. to 6., and the identity of a fiscal agent who shall be responsible  
12 for receiving, managing, and accounting for the grant moneys received under this  
13 paragraph. Subject to par. (c), a local partnership that is awarded a grant under this  
14 paragraph may use the grant moneys awarded for any of the following  
15 implementation and coordination activities:

16 **SECTION 274q.** 106.13 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
17 16, is amended to read:

18 106.13 **(4)** (b) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (em), the ~~board~~  
19 department may award a grant to a public agency or a nonprofit organization, or to  
20 an eligible employer that is responsible for the on-the-job training and supervision  
21 of a youth apprentice. A public agency or nonprofit organization that receives a grant  
22 under this subsection shall use the funds awarded under the grant to award training  
23 grants to eligible employers that provide on-the-job training and supervision for  
24 youth apprentices. Subject to par. (c), a training grant provided under this  
25 subsection may be awarded to an eligible employer for each youth apprentice who

1 receives at least 180 hours of paid on-the-job training from the eligible employer  
2 during a school year, as defined in s. 115.001 (13). The amount of a training grant  
3 may not exceed \$500 per youth apprentice per school year. A training grant may not  
4 be awarded for any specific youth apprentice for more than 2 school years.

5 **SECTION 274r.** 106.13 (4) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act  
6 16, is amended to read:

7 106.13 (4) (c) Notwithstanding par. (b), the ~~board~~ department may award a  
8 training grant under this subsection to an eligible employer that provides less than  
9 180 hours of paid on-the-job training for a youth apprentice during a school year,  
10 as defined in s. 115.001 (13), if the ~~board~~ department determines that it would be  
11 beneficial for the youth apprentice to receive on-the-job training from more than one  
12 eligible employer.

13 **SECTION 274s.** 106.13 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 106.13 (4) (d) The ~~board~~ department shall establish eligibility criteria for a  
15 grant under this subsection. ~~That~~ Those criteria shall specify that eligibility for a  
16 grant shall be limited to small employers, as determined by the ~~board~~ department,  
17 and to employers providing on-the-job training in employment areas determined by  
18 the ~~board~~ department. Notwithstanding sub. (5), those criteria need not be  
19 promulgated as rules.

20 **SECTION 274t.** 106.13 (4m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 106.13 (4m) (a) The ~~board~~ department may approve an innovative  
22 school-to-work program provided by a nonprofit organization for children at risk,  
23 as defined in s. 118.153 (1) (a), in a county having a population of 500,000 or more  
24 to assist those children at risk in acquiring employability skills and  
25 occupational-specific competencies before leaving high school. If the ~~board~~

1 department approves a program under this paragraph, the ~~board~~ department may  
2 award a grant, from the appropriation under s. 20.445 ~~(7)~~ (1) (ef), to the nonprofit  
3 organization providing the program and the nonprofit organization shall use the  
4 funds received under the grant to provide the program.

5 **SECTION 274u.** 106.13 (4m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 106.13 (4m) (b) The ~~board~~ department shall establish requirements for the  
7 operation of the grant program under this subsection. Notwithstanding sub. (5),  
8 those requirements need not be promulgated as rules.

9 **SECTION 274v.** 106.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 106.13 (5) The ~~board~~ department shall promulgate rules to administer this  
11 section.”.

12 **7.** Page 161, line 11: after that line insert:

13 “**SECTION 284b.** 118.34 (4) of the statutes is repealed.”.

14 **8.** Page 180, line 25: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 365c.** 230.08 (2) (yr) of the statutes is repealed.”.

16 **9.** Page 366, line 10: after that line insert:

17 “(2f) GOVERNOR’S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD.

18 (a) *Assets and liabilities.* On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and  
19 liabilities of the governor’s work-based learning board shall become the assets and  
20 liabilities of the department of workforce development.

21 (b) *Employee transfers.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all positions  
22 in the governor’s work-based learning board, except the executive director position  
23 under section 106.12 (3), 1999 stats., and the incumbent employees holding those

1 positions, as determined by the secretary of administration, are transferred to the  
2 department of workforce development .

3 (c) *Employee status.* Employees transferred under paragraph (b) have all the  
4 rights and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the  
5 statutes in the department of workforce development that they enjoyed in the  
6 governor's work-based learning board immediately before the transfer.  
7 Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes, no employee so transferred who  
8 has attained permanent status in class is required to serve a probationary period.

9 (d) *Tangible personal property.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all  
10 tangible personal property, including records, of the governor's work-based learning  
11 board is transferred to the department of workforce development.

12 (e) *Pending matters.* Any matter pending with the governor's work-based  
13 learning board on the effective date of this paragraph is transferred to the  
14 department of workforce development. All materials submitted to or actions taken  
15 by the governor's work-based learning board with respect to the pending matter are  
16 considered as having been submitted to or taken by the department of workforce  
17 development.

18 (f) *Contracts.* All contracts entered into by the governor's work-based learning  
19 board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect and are  
20 transferred to the department of workforce development. The department of  
21 workforce development shall carry out any obligations under those contracts unless  
22 modified or rescinded by the department of workforce development to the extent  
23 allowed under the contract.

24 (g) *Rules and orders.* All rules promulgated by the governor's work-based  
25 learning board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until

1 their specified expiration date or until amended or repealed by the department of  
2 workforce development. All orders issued by the the governor’s work-based learning  
3 board in effect on the effective date of this paragraph remain in effect until their  
4 specified expiration date or until modified or rescinded by the department of  
5 workforce development.”.

6 **10.** Page 424, line 1: after “OPERATIONS.” insert “(a)”.

7 **11.** Page 424, line 5: after “and” insert “, immediately before the transfer  
8 under paragraph (c)”.

9 **12.** Page 424, line 6: after that line insert:

10 “(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the  
11 appropriation to the department of workforce development under section 20.445 (7)  
12 (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, immediately before the transfer  
13 under paragraph (c), the dollar amount is decreased by \$84,200 for fiscal year  
14 2002–03 to decrease the authorized FTE positions for the governor’s work-based  
15 learning board by 1.0 GPR position for the purpose of eliminating the position of  
16 executive director of that board.

17 (c) The unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under section  
18 20.445 (7) (a) of the statutes, as affected by this act, immediately before the effective  
19 date of this paragraph is transferred to the appropriation account under section  
20 20.445 (1) (a) of the statutes.

21 (7j) GOVERNOR’S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD FEDERAL FUNDS. The  
22 unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under section 20.445 (7) (m) of  
23 the statutes, as affected by this act, immediately before the effective date of this



1 subsection is transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.445 (1) (m)  
2 of the statutes.”.

3 **13.** Page 424, line 9: delete “(7)” and substitute “(1)”.

4 **14.** Page 424, line 12: after “RISK.” insert:  
5 “(a)”.

6 **15.** Page 424, line 15: delete “and the”.

7 **16.** Page 424, line 16: delete that line and substitute: “to decrease funding”.

8 **17.** Page 424, line 17: after that line insert:

9 “(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the  
10 appropriation to the department of workforce development under section 20.445 (1)  
11 (ef) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2001, the dollar amount is decreased by  
12 \$15,000 for fiscal year 2002–03 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the  
13 appropriation is made.”.

14 **18.** Page 449, line 5: after that line insert:

15 “(2g) GOVERNOR’S WORK-BASED LEARNING BOARD. The treatment of sections 15.07  
16 (2) (k), 15.225 (3), 20.445 (7) (a), (b), (ef), (em), (ga), (kb), (kd), (kx), and (m), 20.505  
17 (8) (hm) 18j., 20.923 (4) (c) 5., 106.12 (title), (1), (2), (3), and (4), 106.13 (1) (intro.),  
18 (2m), (3m) (b) (intro.), (4) (b), (c), and (d), (4m) (a) and (b), and (5), 118.34 (4), and  
19 230.08 (2) (yr) of the statutes and SECTIONS 9158 (2f) and 9258 (7) (b) and (c) and (7j)  
20 of this act take effect on July 1, 2002, or on the day after publication, whichever is  
21 later.”.

22

(END)